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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Proposed Readoption Schedule for RRC consideration -15A NCAC 08

 

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 1:39 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Frick, Jay <jay.frick@deq.nc.gov>; Sadosky, Rebecca 
<rebecca.sadosky@deq.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Readoption Schedule for RRC consideration -15A NCAC 08 
 
Great! Thanks for letting us know, Travis. 
 
Jennifer Everett 
DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator 
N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality 
Office of General Counsel 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601 
Tele: (919)-707-8595 
https://www.deq.nc.gov/accessdeq/rules-regulations 
 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
  
 

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 12:35 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Frick, Jay <jay.frick@deq.nc.gov>; Sadosky, Rebecca 
<rebecca.sadosky@deq.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Readoption Schedule for RRC consideration -15A NCAC 08 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I’m satisfied with the proposed readoption timeline submitted by your agency.  The RRC will plan to vote on the 
agreed readoption deadline of September 1, 2028 at its next meeting on September 25, 2025 at 10am. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 



 

 

 

 

 
August 28, 2025 
 
Memo: To Mr. Travis Wiggs, Rules Review Commission Counsel, Regarding Readoption Schedule for 15A 
NCAC 08  
 
The rules within 15A NCAC 08 govern certification and licensure for the state’s water pollution control 
system operators, a regulated community of more than 10,000 licensed professionals.   
 
The request for consultation by RRC to propose a readoption schedule for 15A NCAC 08 is likely near. 
As such, at its regularly scheduled meeting on August 8, 2025, the Water Pollution Control System 
Operators Certification Commission (the “Commission”) discussed its readoption schedule and 
unanimously passed a motion to request 36 months to complete the process. There are several logistical 
considerations that will drive the Commission’s progress. First, the Commission intends to designate a 
subcommittee tasked with improving rule language while aggregating input from program staff, regional 
office inspectors and external stakeholders. Secondly, the revision of some rules may require fiscal 
analysis and subsequent approval by OSBM. Thirdly, any decision making by the Commission must fit 
within its quarterly meeting schedule. The itemized activities are listed in the table below. Thank you for 
your consideration.  
 
Proposed Readoption Schedule for 15A NCAC 08: 
 
Activity:        Completed By: 
RRC approval of readoption schedule      September 2025 
Designation of subcommittee      October 2025  
Compile input from program staff, inspectors, etc.    February 2026 
Complete draft of revised rule language and present to Commission  June 2026 
External stakeholder coordination and interaction    October 2026 
Update presented to Commission      November 2026 
Prepare regulatory impact statements, where applicable   April 2027 
OSBM review and approval of regulatory impact statements   August 2027 
Commission approval of revised rules and fiscal note(s)   November 2027 
Publication of Notice of Text in NC Register     January 2028 
Public Hearing        March 2028 
End of Public Comment Period      April 2028 
Complete comment/response document      July 2028 
Commission readopts rules      August 2028 
Submit rules to OAH for RRC consideration     September 2028   
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Everett, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 6:31 PM
To: Wiggs, Travis C; Rules, Oah
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Frick, Jay; Sadosky, Rebecca
Subject: Proposed Readoption Schedule for RRC consideration -15A NCAC 08
Attachments: Proposed Readoption Schedule for 15A NCAC 08 082825.pdf

Hi Travis, 
 
Please find attached the proposed readoption schedule from the Water Pollution Control System Operators 
Certification Commission for 15A NCAC 08. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Jennifer Everett 
DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator 
N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality 
Office of General Counsel 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601 
Tele: (919)-707-8595 
https://deq.nc.gov/permits-rules/rules-regulations/deq-proposed-rules 
  
  
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
  
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 



 

 

 

 

 
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



   
 

 

 




